NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
{Formerly Morth Eastern Cables & Conductors Pvt Ltd)

DIRECTORS” REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 327 Annual Report and the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended 315 March 2016.

ACCOUNTS & FINANCIAL MATTERS:
The highlights of the Financial Results of the Company for the vear ended 315t March, 2015 are as under.

Parliculars ~ (®in Crore)
2015-16 2014-15**
Kevenue from aperation and other income 30077 31680
Less: Expt’miitw:e. other than deprecialion, intercst 34151 263,92
Profit betore interest/ deprecialion 28.26 22,88
Tess; Tnterest 10.28 5.05
| Profit before deprecialion 17.95 14.83
Less: Eleprecialion 1.83 230
Profit before Tax 1!’::1:3 12,55
Provision for Taxation f.84 51-1
Profit after Tax 931 739
Surplus brought lorward [rom previous year 61.51 5412
Balance available lor appropriation 70.82 £1.51
Provision for appropriation = - =
Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet 7082 £1.51

The above figure are extracted from the standalone financial statement as per Indian General Accounting
Principals (GAAP)

** Previous year figure have been re grouped and re-arranged wherever necessary.
PERFORMANCE:-

In the year 2015-16 the Company focused on its core products Conductor, its allied product EPC Turnkey
Project & Wind Power Generation. During the year under review, the total Income of the Company was
T 369.77crore against T316.80Crore in the previous year, The Company has carned a Profit after tax of
0.3 core compared to ¥ 7.39Crore in the previous year.

At presenl the Company is generating revenues from Conductors, Wind Power and EPC Conlracts.
Company provides to its customers, numerous ranges of products in lerms of best quality and
ensures them optimum satisfaction level J

Our Transmission and Distribution Conductors include
- Al Aluminum Conductors {AAD)

- Al Aluminum Alloy Conductors (AAAC)

- Aluminum Conductor Steel Remmforced (ACSE)

DIVIDEND:
In view of the requirement of working capital, the Directors in their discretensss decided
dividend for the year in order to conserve lhe resources.
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SHARE CAPITAL:

The authorized share capital of the company is T 40, 00, 00,000.00 consisting of 3, 00, 00,000 equity shares and
1,00,00,000.00 Preference Share of ¥ 10/- each and During the year, the Company has not issued any shares,
The issued, Subscribed and paid up Equily Share Capital of your Company as on 31032016 was %
24.78,00,250.00.

DEPOSITS:
The company did not invite/ accept any deposils from public during the year under repuort,

RISK MANACGEMENT POLICY

The risk Management "olicy of the Company elaborates the various methods in identification, assessment,
monitoring and mitigation of various risks that the company may face in ils business. The Company's
enterprises Risk Management approaches indentifies and categorizes the major risk relating to Operation and
finance. The company’s objective is to achieve a balance between acceptable levels of sk and reward in
effectively managing operational, financial, Business and other risks,

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:-

The Board has inter alia reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s Internal Financial Controls
relating Lo its financial statements,

The Board's also discussed major financial risk exposures and the steps taken by it to monitor and control such
exposure. The internal control structurs showed no reportable material weaknesses.

The Company’s Internal Financial Control framework is in line with current best practive and effectively
addresses emerging challenges of its business,

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board has
carried out performance evaluation taking into consideration of various aspects of the Board's functioning,
composition of Board, and its Commitlees, execution, and performance of specific dutes, obligations and
governance, The Performance of evalualion of Independent Threclors was completed, The Performance
evaluation of Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors.
The Baard of Directors expressed their satisfaction with evaluation process,

BOARD MEETING

During the year 12 (Twelve) board Meeting and 4{four) audit committer Meeting were convencd and held.
The intervening gap between the meeting was within the period as prescribed under the companies
Act 2003, The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period of 120 days as PTESLIib{%%ﬂECEST*
the Companies Act, 2013, el
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The nomination and remuneration committee has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration anm:hf"
interalia, deals with the manner of selection of Board of Directors, Key Manager Persons & other senior
management and their remunerafon. The Board has named its “Remuncration Committee” as Hie
“MNomination and Remuneration Committes”, The briel terms of referemce of the Nominabon and
Remuneration Committee, inter alia, include the following:
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NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

a, Tdentifying and selection of persons for appoinlment as directors and senior management in accordance
with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their appoiniment,

b. Formulate the crileria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director,

¢, Recommend/review remuneration of the Manapging Director and Whole time Director(s) based on
performance and delined assessment criteria,
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Recommend to the Board a policy for selection and appointiment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and other senior management positions.

Formulate and review criteria for evaluation of performance of the Board of Directors
Devise a policy on Board diversity,
Succession planning for the Board level and key management positions,

Carry out any other functon as mandated by the Board from time to Hime and/or enforced by any
statutory notificaion/ amendment,

(i) Composition:

}ﬂ._ No. | Name of Member Designation
1 Mr Murlidhar Khetan Chairman _
2 Mr Jugal Kisore Agarwalla Member |
3 Mr Sharad Agarwalla Member
ik Mr Nanuram prajapat Member |
AUDIT COMMITTEE:

(i} Brief description of terms of reference:
The terms of relerence stipulated by the Board to the Audit Committes includes review of the following:

Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Statement of signilicant related party transactions submilled by Management;

Management letters / lellers of internal control weaknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors;

Internal Audit Reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

The appointment, removal and lerms of remuneration of the Chiel Inkernal Auditor.

Owversight of the Company’'s [inancial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or

remaval of the Slalulory Auditor and the fixabon of Audit foes.

Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the Statutory Auditors,

The annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval, with parl.tu:ular reference to

Following with the Management:

i. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement o be included in the Board's
report in terms of Clause (3C) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

i, Changes, if any, in accounting, policies and practices and reasons for the same.

iii. Major accounting, entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by Management

iv. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising oul of Audit findings

v. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

vi. Disclosure of any related party lransactions

vii. Qualifications in the draft Audil Report,

Reviewing, with the Management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for

approval.

Feviewing, with the Management, performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors, adequacy of the

internal control systems,

Beviewing the adequacy of internal audit funclion, if any, including the structure of the Internal Audit

departmenl, staffing and senicrity of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and

frequency of inlernal audit.

Discussion with Internal Auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing Lhe findings of any internal invesiigations by the Infernal Auditors into matters where there is

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting

the matter to the Board.

Discussion with Statutory Audilors before the Audit commences, about the nature and scope of. h-u'dtit-as,

well as post-Audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern,

4 ,f'rk-u _,-n-._ -
T review the functoning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism, ." e "-f
To look into fhe reasons for substantial defaults in Lhe payment to the depositors, LTEb.E‘Ih.lT‘ hn[ders,
sharcholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors, [ G| YOI
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(i) Compaosition :
The Company’s Audit Committee comprises of the fullowing members, the majority being Independent
Drireclors:

SL No. | Name of Member Designation |
1 Mr Sharad Agarwalla Chairman |
2 Mr Jugal Kisore Agarwalla Member
3 | Mr Basant Kumar Khetan Member

The Company continued to derive inumense benefil from the deliberation of the Audit Committee com prising
of two Non-Execulive Independent Directors and one Chief Financial Officer Mr Nanuram Prajapat. As Mr
Sharad Agarwalla who is heading the Audit Committee as Chairman having rich experience and professional
knowledge in Finance, Accounts and Company Law, the members always added the value for the Company.
Minutes of each Audit Commiltee are placed before the Board and discussed in the meeting,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIABILITY (CSR)

The company is covered under the criteria mentioned in the provision of companies Act2013. The Company
over the year is pursuing as part of its corporate Social Respansibility for promoting Fducation, Welfare and
aspiration of the Community. The details of amount spent on CSR activities during the financial year 2015-16
are as follow

SL Description Amount
| No. | {in Rupeeas)

1 Average MNel Profit of the Company for Last three Financial Year | 13,63,11,214.00

2 Prescribed CSR Expenditurs 27,26,224 00

3 Amount of CSR Spent during the Year 27.26,224 00

4 Amount unspent if any Mil

5 Murmer in which the amount spent during the year Ax details given

below

Details of amount spent on CSR Activibes during the FY, 2015-16

SL | CSR Project | Sectorin Project of Amount Armount Cumulative | Amount

N, | or Activity which the Frogram (1)| Outlay spent on the| Expenditure) spend Direct
Identified Project is Local Ares | (Budgst) project or uptothe | or’Through

coverad or other (2) | projector | programs reporting, Implementing
(Clause no, of | Specify the | program | Sub-Heads: | periodie. | Agency
Schedule VII | Stale and wise (1) Direct FY 201516 |
tor the Lristrict (" in Lakh) | Expenditure| (" in Lakh)
Companies whers on Project
Act, 2013 as projects or or Programs
amended) program (2
wWils | Ohverheads
underiaken | (" in Lakh)

1 Promotion of | Clause No, 2 | Districl- Implementing
education- | [or promotion | Jorhat of Agency -
North of education Assam MNorth Eastern
Easlern State o S - Knowledpe
Knowledge | Foundation
Foundation

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

All transaction entered with Related Partics for the year under review was on arm’s length basis and the
ordinary courses of business. There are no materally significant relaled party fransaclion made by the
company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personal or other designated persons which may have a
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. All Related Parly Transaction are places before the
concerned committee as also the board for approval. :

The particulars of contracts and arrangements with related parties referred to in sub section (10 6f s=cton 188 is
prepared in form AQC-2and same is annexed herewith as “ Annexure-11° to this report
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SUBSIDIARIES:

Your company has the following Subsidiary Companies as mentioned below. Further there have been no
material changes in the nature of business of the Subsidiaries.

1) My/s LOWER SEIJUSA TTYDEL POWER COMPANY PVT LID
2y M/s BEAHMPUTRA INFRA POWER PVT LT

In terms of proviso lo sub section (3) of section 129 of the Act, the salient feature of the Fnancial
statement of the subsidiaries is set out in the prescribed Form AQC-1, which forms part of the annual
report, Pursuant to the provisions of Secon 136 of the Act, the financial statement of the COMPany
consolidated financial statement along with relevant documents and separate audited accounts in
respect of subsidiaries are attached theretn,

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEEES, OR INVESTMENT
During the financial year under review, the Company did not give any loan or guaraniee or provided any
securities or made any investment covered under Secton 186 of the companies act, 2013

VIGIL MECHANISM WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair and transparent
manner by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honestly, integrity and ethival behavior the
company has adopled a Vigilo mechanism policy.

AUDITORS

Statutory Auditors

Pursuant Lo the provisions of Section 132 of the Act and the rules farmed there under, M/s. Roy Atal & Atal,
Chartered Accountant, were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the 30%
Annual General Meseting of the Company held on 30% September,2014 tll the conclusion of the 3379 Annual
General Meeting (o be held in the year 2017, In term of the firsl proviso to Section 139 of the Compandies
Act, 2013, the appoinlment of the suditors shall be placed for ratification at every Anmual General Meeting,
Accordingly, the appointment of M/s. Rov Atal & Atal, Charlered Accountants, as statutory audilors of the
company, is places for ralification by the shareholders. In this regard, the Company has received a cerbficate
from the audilors to the effect that if they arc reappointed, it would be in accordance with Hie prowisions of
Section 141 of Lhe Companies Act, 2013, '

Cost Audilors

The Board of director, subject Lo the approval of the Central government, re-appointed M/S. M/s Chittora &
Co, Cost Accountand Jaipur holding certificate of practice Mo, 18347 as a cost Auditor for conducting the Caost
audit for the financial year 2016-17, Subject to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
{rost Fecords & audit) Rules,2014 issued by the MCA, the Audit commillee recommended their re-
appointment. The Company has also received a letter from the cost Auditor, stating that (he appointment, if
made, will be within the limits prescribed pursuant to the section 141 of companies Act,2013

Secretarial Auditors,

FPursuant to the provisions of Secton 204 of the companies Acl,2013 and The Companies (appoiniment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personal) rules,2014 the Company has appointed M/S. Amit Parcek & Associales,
Company Secretaties in Practive to undertake the Secretarial audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2014-
15. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is Annexed herewith as Annexu re-TiT”

Internal Auditors

W/S VICTOR & ASSOCTATES, Charlered Accountant Guwahati-g, performs the duties of Internal Auditors
of the Company and their report is received by the Audit committes from tme to time

FARTICUILARS OF EMPLOYEE
No employee of the Company was in receipl of remuneration during the financial year 201
sum prescribed under secion 197(12) of the Companies act2013 read with Rule 5(2
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rule, 2014




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
(Formerly Morth Eastern Cables & Conductors Put Ltd)

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (FREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment al workplace and has adopted a policy on prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment al workplace in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.

Dring the fmancial year 2015-16, the Company received no complaints on sexual harassment.
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:-

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, your Directors make the [ollowing statements in lerms of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013;

a) Thal in the preparation of the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if
any;

b) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them comsistently and made
judgmenis and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the State of
Affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the Profit or Loss of the Company for the
year under review;

c) That the Directors have taken proper and sullicient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 for saleguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2016 on a ‘paoing
concern” basis;

&) That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were adequate and
were operating effectively; and

f) That devised proper syslems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place
and were adequate and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS:

The Board is manned by Mr. Murlidhar Khetan, Managing Director -Mr. Jai Prakash Khetan, Mr.
Basant Kumar Khetan, Mr. Pradip Kumar Khetan, Miss Rainy Khetan Threcior and  Mrs, Ranjana Khetan,
Mrs. Sneha Khetan and Mr Kavita Khetan Whole time Directors, Mr Jugal Kishore Agarwalla, Mr Sharad
Agarwalla Independent Director. The Board has recorded its sincers appreciation for the invaluable
contribution made by each of them during their lenure,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves, An amount of * 9.31Crore is proposed be retained in
the surplus.

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPOT AND END OF FINANCIAL
YEAR:

There have been no material changes and commitments, i any, affecting the financial position of the Company

which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements
relate and Lhe date of the report.

Al _\.
SICNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURT  / ",-"J A
There are significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/courts that would impacisthew ﬁving Y=
concern status of the company and its future operations. | 531 JORHAT | 3
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:-

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as “ Annexure-
v

PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo
required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided in the "Annexure-I" forming part of

this Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

The Directors take the opportunity to express their heartfelt appreciation for the co-operation received
from the Central Government, the State Government, valuable customers, Share Holders and others
concerned with the company. We are also grateful to Indian Bank & Canara Bank for their continuing
assistance and co-operation. The consortium of bankers continues to rate the company as prime
customer and extend facilities at prime pricing. Your directors are also grateful to all the employees of the
company for their valuable services and would like to encourage an environment of new ideas to support
the company over the years to come.

For and on behalf of Board
For Neccon Power & Infra Limited

M. D.W o~ (B, Khetan)

Managing Director Whole Time Director
DIN-00842354 / : .7~ DIN-00842404

Place :- JORHAT
Date :-16.08.2016
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ANNEXURE-1I
(Information under Section 134(3)(m) of the companies Act,2013, Read with Rules 8(3) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
a) Energy conservation measures taken include:

* Continued control over idle running of machines, switching off lighting and fans during lunch
time and creating on awareness in our employees for the need of conservation of energy.

* Continuous systematic maintenance of machinery.

* Continuous monitoring of fuel, gases and adjusting the fuel ratio for furnaces and other
machinery.

* Improving availability of natural lighting wherever possible and thereby reducing load on
electrical lighting.

* Optimizing utilization of heat treatment plant by staggering the workload.

b) Additional Investment and proposal, if any, being implemented for deduction in consumption
energy Factory painting to improve natural lighting.

¢) Impact of measures at (a) and (b) for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on the
cost of production of goods.

The measures taken by the company resulted in saving in energy however, saving due to various
measures taken as above are not identified and quantified separately.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
a) Specific areas in which production work carried out by the company.
= Improvement of existing produce.

* Modifying and testing of product for mandatory requirement BIS specification for emission and
safety standards.

b) Benefits derived as a result of above production work.
= Various improvements in existing product.
* Improvement in Quality.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: (Amountin )

SL No. | Particulars AS AT 31.3.2016 | Previous Year
1 Income-Deemed export (FOB Value) Nil Nil
2 Expenditure in respect of
1) Import of Raw Materials (CIF Value) 68,59,65,595.50 Nil
2) Bank Charges & Interest on LC 14,32,534.00 Nil

For and on behalf of Board
For Neccon Power & Infra Limited

(B.K.Khéan)/

L
(M.B:Khetan)
Managing Director - Director
DIN-00842354 DIN-00842404

Place :- JORHAT
Date :- 16.08.2016




ANNEXURE -
FORM NO. MGT §

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
&s on financial year ended on 31.03.2016

Pursuant to Baction 92 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rulz 12(1) of the Company (Management & Adminigtration) Rules, 2014.

L. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 ICIN

V2T 091 984PLC0022TS

2 |Ragislraticn Datz

27-12-1984

3 [Mameof the Company

MNECCON POWER AND INFRA LIMITED

4 |CategonyiSub-calegory of the Compeny

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

IHOIAN ROK-GOVERNMENT COMPANY

La]

Andress of tha Registered office & contact detais

AT.ROAD, JORHAT-r85001, A5ZAM

B |Wheiherlisizd comgany

UNLIETED

T |Mame Adoress & condact detals of lhe Registrar & Trensfer Agent, Fany

A

|Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(Allthe busingss ackvities cantributing 19 % or more of the ksl tumover of the company shat be stated)

5. Mo, Waire end Descrpdan of mein products | services MNIC Coda of the Productisenice % o tofal turnover of the
COmpeny
1 |Conssnacsion (Erection of Fower & Trangmission Ling 42202 EA.70
7 \Menudzschee of Electronic & Electric Wiees and Cablas 27520 30.30
1
fl.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDINGISUBSIDIARYIASSCCIATE COMPANIES
3N Nzme: and aderess of the Company CINGLN loking’ Subsidiary! Azsocals %of Applizakls
Sheres Saction
held
1 |BRAEMARUTRA [MFRA POWER PVT LTD U 02AS2000POTCO0G 57 Sabsitkary 100 2|45
2 |LOWER SENUSA HYDEL POWER COPYT LTD 40 0 AS2L0HPTCO08TER Subsiciary 100 2[48)
3 MBGTRADEFVTLTD US1109A51 BE7FTO02282 Associaiss 28.18 2[6}
4 |TOPLINE FINVEST PVTLTD UBAERIAS 180T 2340 Azzocises 20.20 2{8)
1J'|.I'. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN f
{Equity share capial breakup as percentage of ofal equity)
(T} Category-wisa Share Holding
Calegary of K. of Shares held al the beginning of the year M of Shares hield at te end of the year % Change during
Shareholders |5 o 31-March-2015 |55 on 31-March 2018] B year
Diemet Fhiyzical Todal % of Total Damat Physica Tokal % of Totd
Shares Eharsg
A Promaters
(1) Indian
&) Irdividusli HUF 85,4560 3545600 | 36.10% d5.44 50 B3,44,800) 36.10% 0.01%
L) Gantral Gond 0.00% - 0.00%| 0.00%
) Glata Covtls) 1.00% 0.00% 5.00%
d) Bodies Camp. L00% 0.00% .00
=) Banks | FI .00 0.00% L.00%
i} Any other 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Tatal {A) {1) - 045 500 BIASE00 | 35.10% - 4,44 500 B4 500 3.0 A%
(%] Forsign
A} MRI Individusls 0.00% | 0008 0007
b) Ciher Irdiiduals D009 0.00% 0.00%
t) Bodiss Carp. e DD0% e
) Aty olhar [.00%: 10815 [L.00%
Sub Total (&) (2) E - [L.00% - - 00% L.00%
TOTAL (A B3,45 600 48,45,600 I 35,44.5800 B3,44,B00 36.10% BRI G




[B. Publiz Sharehalding
&) Mubsal Funds 000% 000 0.00%
1¥) Banks /' Fl DL00% QU004 000
o} Cenlral Govt [.00% 000 000
d) Stafz Gowtls) 000% 000% (00
n:::]:‘:;'ﬂ!lre Caplia - 0.00% - 0% (005
| surance Companizs 0.00% 00% 005
o} Flis - 0,004 = 008 0.0
I} Foreign Venlurs 0.00% {00 0.00%
Cepital Funds
(I Cihees specify) 0o T 0.00%
(Sub-tatal (B](1):- D00 E - 000% 0.077%
L Nom-nstiutlpns
&) Bodies Comp. - 005 - - 00085 0.00%
1) Indizn 1,509,475 15834425 | 5390% 1.56,34.425 156,34, 425 E3.90% 0.L07%
i) Dverseas 100% 0U00A 0.00%%|
o) Individieals
i) Individuzl
:Lﬁn_f:!rhﬂl‘r::::fg:lg 2 0.00% a0 B 0.003% D.00%
upte B, 1 lakh
i} Individusl 0.00% 0,00% 0.00%
sharenaldess halding
narrinal snzre capial in
gacess af Rz 1 lakh
¢} Oithers (soecify)
lion Resident Indiang [0 0.00% 0.00°%|
Ovarsses Corporee 0005 000 000
Bodies
Foreign Netionals - 0.00% 0.00% (IE Y
Claaring Members 0.0 - 0.00% D005
Trusly B 0.00% - 0005 DuD0%:
Fergign Bodies - DR - 000 - 0% D.00%
Sub-total {E}2):- 158,34 475 1.568,4.425 | GIEC0% - 1,50,35,225 1,58,35,225 63.50% L01%
Totsl Public {B) 15634 475 15034425 | G380% - 1,58,35,225 1,58,35,225 B3.50% 0.01%
C. Shares held by 0.00% 0.00% Q.00%
Custodian for GORs &
ADRS
Grand Tetal (A+B+C) 247,680,025 2ATA0035 | 1000004 247 80025 247 80,025 100.00% 0005
{Il) Sharshalding of Promoter ;
&N Shafiohiers Nama Sharehelding at tha beginning of the yoer Sharehiding at the end of the year % changen
sharefiokling
Ma. of Shares - | % of lotal { % af Shares Mo of Shares | % of 023l Shares | % of Sheres | OAINRG the year
Sharesaf | Pledgsd! ofthe company | Fiedged /
the: encumbsansd fo ancurmbend o
camoany L gl sharss il sharss
1 |MURLEBHAR KEHETAM 1242440 0% 1241 540 5.01% S1L05%
2 |JAIPRAKASH KHETAN 11,87400 AH3% 11,57 400 4 55%) 0.00%
3 |BASANT KLIMAR KHETAN 10.88,600 4 407k 10,69,800 £ 407 0.00%
4 [S0OHAMIDEVT KHETAN 13.86,950 5508 13,E5.860 5,600 0.00%
5 [RANJANA DEVI KHETAN 502,800 203% 502400 203% 0008
§ [MURLIDHAR KHETAN & SONS 1,0, OO0 044% 108000 0443, Q08
7 |FRADEEF ¥UMAR KHETAN 415,600 365 915600 8% DA
B |SMEHA KHETAN 11,048,004 4475 11.08,000 4475 C.OD%
4 [MIDHI KHETAN 2,583,000 1.02% 253,000 1.02% 0%
1) |DEEPJYCTI KHETAN 221,000 [LRG% 221,000 L89% 0.00%
11 |®aMITA KHETAR 751,200 ERIE G 751,200 30 0.00%
12 |PRADEEP KLIMAR KHETAN [1EJF) 1,537,804 {.56%| 1,37 BT 0.56%, 0.00%
13 |PAYAL KHETAR 000 1.43%| 32,000 013 0.00%
TOTAL B945600) 36.10%, 59,44,800 I5.10% L01%




{lif} Change in Prometers' Sharshalding (please speclfy, if there is no change)

S Particutarg Date 1 Fmason Shareholding = fhe begianing of the year Cumulave Shareholding during the year
Hu. of sheres % 0l olal =hares Ry, of shares % of lotal shares
At the beginning af i year NIL HIL 1247240 5.01% 1247 240 e
Changes during the year HL03-2016 Tranzler - 1.00% 800 0.0
Al the end of tha year KL HIL 1245240 500% 12.41,640 5.01%
(¥} Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
{Qtier fian Diracloes, Promofers and Holders of GORs snd ADRs):
SN Far each ol tha Top 10 shershalders Dale Rrason Sharehelting at tha beginning of the year Curulatve Btarenclcing fing e yaer
No. of Zhares % of ol shargs Me.of shares % of tptal shaves
1 - |WSETRADE PYT LTD i
ALt beginning of the year 59,E2,30d 28.18% B9,82.300 28.18%
Changes during e year - 800 = 0.00%
Althe end of S year £49,E2.300 28.18% B9.82,.300 28.18%
¥ {TCPUR= FINVEST PVT LTD
Al ke begirning of the year 5005875 2% 500550 g
Chenges during lhe year - 0.00% - 0.00%
A the end of the year 90,05,875 20 HR 50,05,675 E'G.Elir%!
3 [TOORFINANCE COLTD
At the beginning of the year 2,565,235 10030 24,586,250 10:03%
Crangess during te yazr - [.00% - s
Al the end of $he year 24 B dsi) 10055 24 BE JE0 10,034
4 AMAHAK B RS PYTATD .
Al the Deginming of e yoar 420,000 1ED5% 420,000 1.69%
Changss during e pear - 0.00% - .00
A the end of the pear 420,000 1.65% 420,000 1.65%
5 IMNORTH EASTREN CABLES [P LTD
At the beglnring of e year o 04, D00 161% 400,000 151%
Chznges during e yaar - DL - s
At e end of the yaar 400,000 161% 400,000 161%
fi - |BRAHMARUTRA INFRA FOWER (FILTD
Al tha beginning of fie year R0 145% FA0HD 145%
Changes duriyg the year - L.00% - 1.02%
Al the and af te year 350,000 1.45% 360,000 1.45%
7 IKREESHA INCUSTRIES (N PVELTD-
i the beginring of the year 1,008,000 0Ad% 108,00 0.dd%
Changas during the yaar - 0.00% - 0.00%
AL e end of the yeer 1,08,000 Doy 1,048,000 044%
B [SARMEN ZAIN 3032018 Tiunsier |
Al tha beginning of the year 0.00% - 0.00%
Changes during Sz yasr 0.00% 100 0.0004%
Alllw urd of Sz year 0.00% 100 DLO00L3
5 [JAGMAL BINGH CHOTAL EEE T Transter | :
A1 the beginning of tha year - IZI.:IZ'%! 0.00%
Chienges furing tha year - 01060 100 .0004%
Arthe end of lhe year 0.00% 100 0.0004%
1 |RATAN DUTTA HEEA Transie: ]
At the beginning of the year 0005 -1 0.00% |
Changes during te year 0.00% 100 CL0004%
At the and of Tie year 0.00% 5 nI-: T, 1 L%
'_-ﬁ_;— >




{¥) Shareholding of Directors and Kay Managerial Parsonnal:

SN | Shareholdng of sach Directors srd sach Dl Fliazson Sharenolting = the beginnirg of the yaar Cumulztive Shareholding during the year
Ky Managara Parsannsl
No. of sheres % ol lalal sharas M. of shares % of total shares
1 [MURLIDRAR KHETAR
AL The beginning of the yaer HIL HIL 1242440 5.01% 1242440 S0139%
Changes during the vear 30032115 Transte % 0.00% BI0 0E2%
At iha end of the vagr HIL | HIL 1242440 5.01% 1241640 006
2 |BASANT KUMAR KHETAN |
Al T beginning of the year 1080600 L.40% 10,8960 440
Changes during $iz yesr 2 0.00% 7 0.00%)
Afthe end of te year 10,88,610 -i.-lEl".'nL 189,600 4.40m
-3 [JAIPRAKASH KHETAN
A the begirning of the year 11,97, 400 4.83%) 11,57 400 4.85%
Changes Suning tha year . 0.0 - D.00%
A ke end of tha year 11,97 400 4.83% 1,57.400 4 83%
4 (PRADEER-KLBALE KHETAK
Al the baginning of the yeor 315,600 365% 9,45.500 L60%
Chenges dwing the vea - [.00% 0005
Al the end of the year 3,15500 1AE% 8.15.60 163%
5 |RAKIANA KESTAN
Al tha beaginning of the yesr 5,280 203% 502800 203%
Changes during the yasr - 0.00% - 0.00%
AL erd of the yasr 5,02acd 2.03% 5,02 800 5%
§ |SHERA KHETAN
At the beglning of Be e 11.08.000 £ 473 11,08,000 A47%)
Changes during the year - 0.00% - 0.00r%)
Al tha 2nd of the year 11,08,000 £ 47T% 11,08,000 4.47%)
T FAVITA KHETAN
a1 the Beginming of the year 7,51, 200 A ] 3%
Changss cunng the year Lu0es ¥ 0000%
A4 the end of the year 1.51,000 205% 751,200 3.03%
|V. INDEBTEDNESS |
Indebtedniess of the Company including interest cutstanding/acerued but nat due for payment.
|t Rs.fLacs)
Fariculars Zecured Lozrs sxchuding depesits Unsecured Lagrs Deposis Taotal indeblegnoss
Indebiedness at the baginning of the finaneial year
i] Principal Amount 6,448,645 9E072 7405
[T} Ineresl due but not peic .
iii} Infarest scorusd DUt not dus 4 =
Tatal {i+ii+il) G4 BElET 74058
Change in indebtedness during the financial year
* Bddon | 44750 3,595.71 404530
* Reduction ! F 1438.48 345842
blet Change i 44850 4879 4558
Indebtednesa 21 the end of the financial yaar
I Princzpal Amaurd E307.25 1,058.00 7,356,235
ii) inler=st dus but not pad
ii) Irdarasl eccrued bus nof due 5
Tl {fil=iip 6,537.25 105800 25 E',_?;"\ 3 705675




|'H'LREHLIHERAT{DH CF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A, Rermuneration to Managing Director, Whaole-time Direstors andior Manaper:

5h.

Faricylars of

Nama of MOWTD! Manager

Tolal Armgunt

JAl PRAKAGH

MURLIDHAR KEETAN KHETAN

MNama

BASANT KUMAR KHETAR

PRADZEF KUMAR KHETAY

RAMNJAMNA
KHETAN

SNEHA
KHETAN

RsLac)

MAMAGING
DIRECTOR

WHOLE TIME

Designaion
i DIKEGTOR

WHOLE TIME THRECTOR

WEOLE TIME #RECTOR

WHOLE TIME
DIRECTOR

WHOLE TIME
CERECTCR

Grass salary

(2} Salary a5 per
pravisions
Sonteed in
soction 17(1) of
L ncomea-tax
Ak 1361

3500 3

3.

000

250 &M

17500

Apl 1351

[} Value of = N
peEruisites uE
1742) Incoeme-ta

() Frofits in ey x =
of safary under
sactian 17(3)
Income- tex A,
1561

Stock Clian -

Swaat Equity

‘Commizsion

- a5 % ol prof

- athers, specty

o

nhers, pleass
spesily

Toeal [4] 35.00 3000

3040

30.00

2

25.00

ol

Celling a2 per lhe
Acd

B. Rermuneration bo ofher Direciors

M,

Parlizulars of Romuneration

Meme of Direslors

Tetal Amount

]

Irdependent Cirechors

SHARAD ACARWALLY

JUGAL KISHORE AGARWALLA

Fe %r alleriding buand commities mesfings

Commizzian

Cithare, plesse apscify

Tat (1)

(i Hen-Emaculive Dirschors

FANITA KHETAN

Fae for attending beard commities mestings

Cammizzion

Cithers, pleese specify (Direcior Remuneralion)

2500

2500

Tald (Z)

el

2500

Tals (B1+8)

2500

2500

Tatel Mznagerial Reruneratan

H0.0

Owerall Ceding as per the Act

C. Remunesalion to Key Managerial Perzannel other than MDiManages/WTD

aN

Farfrulars of Remunzration

Mame ol Key Maragenia Personngd

Total Amount

MNems

HANLIRAM PRAJARAT

WISHMNU PRAKASH AGARWAL

(Rl ac)

Cesignalion

CED

1]

[

Groes salary

18l Selary =5 per provisians contaned in section 171} of he
Incoma-1ax Act, 1551

153

4T3

i) Weua of perguisites wi 17(2) Income-tax Agl, 1561

\c) Profits in iy of salary under sechion 1703) Income- tax)
Aal, 1951

Stock Opsan

Sweal Ecuity

Commisskn
- 5 % ol profil
- s, Specify

Oihars, plaase specify

Tkl




VIl PENALTIES | PUNISHMENT! COMPOUNDING OF OFFENGES:

Type Seetion of tha Brief Dezcriptian Details of Penalty | Authority [RDNCLT! COURT] Appeal made, if any (ghve
Companies Act Punishment' Compounding Detalls)
fees Impazed
A COMPANY
Prenzlly
Funizhment
Camgourding
B, DIRECTORE
Fecizlly W
Punkhmenl q.: \\k 'i_;-;s
Comrpaunding "'1 o
C. OTHER QFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Feaally
Punizhment

Compaunding
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NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
(FORMERLY NORTH EASTERN CABLES & CONDUCTORS PVT LTD

Annexure - III

FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm'’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm'’s length basis.

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered in to during the year ended 31st March 2016, which
were not at arm’s length basis.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

The details of material contracts or arrangement or transaction at arm’s length basis for the year ended 31st March, 2015
are as follows:

Nature of Duration of . Amount
Name of Related Party Relationship - —— Salient Terms (in")

Rent Paid Rs.55,000/ -

Per month 6,60,000.00

Company under 365 days
North Eastern Cables Pvt. Ltd same

Management

365 Days Purchase 35,85,410.00

Company under
same 365 days
Management

North Eastern Educare &
Research Pvt Ltd

Hire Charge on

Machineries 34,35,000.00

Note: Appropriate approvals have been taken for related party transactions. Advances paid have been adjusted against billings,
wherever applicable.

For and on behalf of Board,
| For Neccon Power & Infra Limited

\)

(M. etan) (B. K. Khetan)
Managing Director Director
DIN-00842354 DIN-00842404

Place: - JORHAT

Date: - 16.08.2016 | =<
(@)




[g AMIT PAREEK & ASSOCIATES 1" FLOOR, K € CHOUDHURY ROAD
COMPANY SECRETARIES : ; BEAM PRASAD COMPLEXN,
CITATRIBARI, GUWANATI-TRIHH]

Ph, 0361 26084400 ()

Mob: 191-98640-31935( M)

F91- 94T5-95515( M)

Email: gmitpareel¥avahoo.com

FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule made thereunder)

To,

The Members,

NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
CIN: U27109AS51984PLC0O02275
AT.ROAD, JORHAT-785001(ASSAM)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
(hercinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

We report that:

a. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on our Audit.

b. We have followed the Audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records, We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

¢. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial statement of
the Company.

d. The compliance of the provisions of the Corporate and other applicable Laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Qur examination was
limited to the verifications of procedures on test basis.

e. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of sccretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 315T day of March, 2016 complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:




ﬁ AMIT PAREEK & ASSOCIATES
COIMEBANY SECRETARIES

f——

s FLOOR. K C CHOUDHURY ROAD
AN PRASAD COMPLEX.
CHATRIBARI, GUWAHATI-78I00]

Ph. (1361 -2608440 (0O}

Vob: H91-98640-31935( M)

+41- QAN T5-95515( M

Email: amitparcek®%d yahoo.com

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED. (“The Company”) for the financial year
ended on 315t March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
' (Notapplicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(iv] Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the cxtent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act):-

a)
b)
c)
d]

e)
f)

g)

h)

The Securities and Exchange Board of Ihdia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not applicable to the Company)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992; (Not applicable to the Company)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to
the Company)

‘The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company]

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company]) and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998; (Not applicable to the Company)

(vi)  Other Laws as may be specifically applicable to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:-
i, Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
ii, The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with stock exchanges. (Not
applicable to the Company during the period of our Audit)




ﬁs AMIT PAREEK & ASSOCIATES 4" FLOOR, K CCHOUDHURY ROAD
COMPANY SECEE TARIES HAM PRASAD COMPLEX,
CHATRIBARL, GUWARHATL-781000]

Ph, 1361 -2608440 (0

Mol +91-98640-31935(M)

+01- D4 5-95515(0D

Fmail: amitpareek99a vahoo.com

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

Qur opinion is based on audit evidence, explanation & information given to us during the course
of our Audit and the management representation letter in support of compliances in respect of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidclines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:-

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Nominee Directors as per requirement of the Act .The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. A system exists for secking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Board decisions are carried out with unanimous consent and therefore, no dissenting views
were required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there arc adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company had no specific events / actions
which is having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred
laws, rules, repulations, guidelines, standards, etc,

We further report that during the audit period there were no instances oft

(i) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity, etc. during the Audit
Period.

(ii) Redemption / buy-back of securities

(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act,
2013

(iv) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc.

(v) Foreign technical collaborations.

PLACE: GUWAHATI _ FOR. AMIT PAREEK & ASSOCIATES

DATE: 01/09/2016 Tl Ann COMPANY SiCRETARIES
w e Lty _\{ },.

] (AMIT PAREEK)

PROPRIETOR

FCS5714

C.P.NO.4289




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED

{Formerly Morth Eastern Cables & Conductors Dt Lid)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Members of
Meccon Power & Infra Lid,

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audiled the accompanying financial statements of Neceon Power & Infra Tid, (“the company™) which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016, the Statement of Frofit and Loss, [he Cash Flow Statement for

the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in secton 134(5) of the Compandes Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, linancial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specificd under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of
the assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implemenlation and maintenance of internal financial control, thal were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statemenls that pive a true and fair view and are fres from material

misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’'s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audil. We have taken
into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required

to be included in the andit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
AcL Those Standards require that we comply with ethival requirements and plan and perform the audit to

oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are frece from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial stataments. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the asscssment of
the: risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal fnancial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view in order Lo design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evalualing the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasomableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

prreocittalion of the financial smeemenis.




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED

(Formerly Necth Eastern Cables & Conductors Pyt Lid)

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the financial statements,

Opinion
In our epinion and o the best of vur information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and

tair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;
a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of alfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016,
b} inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profil for the year ended on that date; and

¢) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the vear ended on that dale,

Emphasis of Matters

We draw our attention to note No. 34 to financial statements of the company wherein the management has
disclosed that no provision for labilitics of gratuity and leave encashment  benefits on retirement on accrual

basis has been made as on 31032015 (As required by AS-15)

In absence of complete details quantum of the above and impact of the same on Profit could not be
ascertained.

Our opinion is not modified in this matter.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of thess matters.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
L As required by the Companics (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016("the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India i terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Acl, we give in the Annexure-A a

statemenl on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the besi of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit.

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

appears from our examination of those books

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt wiih by this Reporl are

in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Kule 7 of the Companics [Accounis) Rules, 2014,




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
{Formerly Morth Eastern Cables & Conductors Pvk Lud)

&) On the basis of wrillen representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2016, taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2016, from being appointed as a
direclor in terms of Section 164(2) of the AcL

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial repurting of the Company and

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Anmexure-B.

£} With respect fo the other matters included in the Auditor's Feport in accordance with Rule 11of the

Companies (Audit and Audilors) Rules, 2014 and to our best of our information and according to the

explanations given tous

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial pusition in its financial
statements - Kefer Note 26.3 fo the financial statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses,

iii. There were no amounls required o be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by

the Company.

For ROY ATAL & ATAL
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No, 325672E
ZLF

(CA, Sunil Kumar Altal)
Partmer
Membership No. 061729

Place: Jorhat
Dated: 16.08.20046




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED

(Formerly North Tastern Cables & Conductors Pvt, Ld)

ANNEXURE-A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Keport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Report of
even date to the members of M/S. Neccon Power & Infra Lid. on the accounis of the company for the year
ended 31+ March, 2016]

On the basis of such checks as we considered approprinte and according to the information and Explanations
given o us during the course of our audit, we report that:

i

Vi,

Vil,

Lo respect of its fixed assels:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and sitnation of the fixed assels.

b} All the assets have been physically verified by the managemeni during the year. In our opinion the
frequency of verification of the fixed assets by the management is reasonable having the regard to the
size of the company and the nature of (he assets.

t) The title deeds of immovable properties as disclosed in fixed assets note to the financial statement are
held in the name of the company

In respect of its inventory:

a) As per lhe information furnished, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by the
managemaent. In our opinion, having regard fo the nature and location of stocks, the frequency of
physical verification is reasonable,

b} In pur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, procedures of physical
verificalion of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the
size of the Company and nature of its business.

¢) On the basis of vur examination of the records of the inventory, we are of the opinivn that the
company it maintaining proper records of inventory, The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical records & book records were not malerial and have been properly dealt with in
the books of accounts,

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 20N03; and therefore clause (a) & (b) of the said order are nol applicable,

The Company has not given any loans, or made any investments, or provided any guarantes, or security
as specified under section 185 and 186 of the Companics Act, 2013, Accord ingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the
Order is not applicable,

The company has not accepled anv depuosit covered under section 73 to 76 of the Com panies act, 2013.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company prescribed by the Coentral
Government of India under Section 148(1) of the Act and are of the opinion thal prima facie the
prescribed accounts and record have been mainiained, We have, however, nol made a detailed
examination of the cost record with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complets.

In respect of statutory dues:

a) As explained to us and verified from books of accounts, the company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of Income Tax, Service Tax, Excise duty, Custom
duty, Sales Tax, EPF, ESIC, Value added Tax, Cess and Other Statutory Dues applicable to it

b) According to the information and explained given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise duty, Custom duty, EFF, ESIC, Value added
Tax, Cess and Other Statutory Dues were in arrears as at 515t March, 2016 for a period more than six
months from the date they became payable.




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
(Formerly Morth Bastern Cables & Conductors Pvr Lid)

¢} Details of dues of Service Tax & Excise duty which have not been deposited as on 31+ March, 2016 on
account of disputes are given below

§ 1| Nature of Statute Amount not | Period to| Forum Where dispute is|
M, paid,/Tnvolved in| Which it | pending
cispute relates
1 | Service Tax Cenvat T1,30,84,835.00] . Custom, Excise and
: e 1.04.2009 ice T,
dizallowwed -Service L SE_rI. ice {E.nc r‘kp;u}_ﬂate
fax Ack 2004 ! Lo Tribunal East Regional
E T1,19.16,571.00 | Bench Kolkata
3032011
| Initerest on Service Tax

viil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

defanlted in the repayment of dues to Governments, financial institutions, banks and debenture holders.
ix. The Company has neither raised any money by way of initial public offer 9including debt instruments)
nor has availed any term loans during the year, Accordingly report under Clause 2(ix0 of the Order does
not arise,

¥ According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or an the
Company by its officers or employess has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

xi. According to the information and explanation given to us, and the records of the company exemained by
us, in our opinion, managerial femuneration has been paid in accordance with the DPE Guide Lines.
xil.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Compa ny.

Accordingly, report under clause 3(xii0 of the order does not arise.

xiii. According to the information and explanation given to us, and the records of the Company examined by
us, in our opinion, all transifions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statement
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any prefential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
xv.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non

cash transaction with direclors or persons connected with the directors during the year,

¥l According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be reglstered
ungder section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

For Koy Atal & Atal,
Charlered Accountants

Firm Regd. No. 3256 i'?&f
il

(5.K. ATAL)
Fartner
Membership No.0e1729

Flace : Jorhat
Date : 16.08.20116




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED

{Turmerly North Castern Cables & Conductors Pt Led)

Annexure B fo Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 11(f) of the Independent Auditors' Beport of even date to the members of Neccon
Power & Infra Limited on the financial statements for (he year ended March 31, 2015,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audiled the internal financial controls over fnancial reporiing of Neccon Power d Infra Limited
("the Company") as of March 31, 2016 in confunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal Anancial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporling criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issusd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAT). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that wera
operaling cffectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of [rauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of refiable financial
information, as required under the Act,

Auditor's Responsibility

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Tinancial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing deemed to be prescribed under seclion 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicabls to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the
ICAL Those Slandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirerments and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrals
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects,

=)

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil evidence about fhe adequacy of the internal
tinancial controls system over financial reporting and their operaling effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included oblaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectivensss of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial slatements, whether due to frand or error

4. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audil opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls syslem over financial reporling,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

5. A rompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
stitements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles. A
company's mternal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

{1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable defail, accurately and fairly veflect the
transactions and disposidons of the assets of the.company;

-a“ e
F Py
fof ok}
2{ o,
a
iy,
%

e
N r..}
P
r
-4
O aAcG




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
(Formerly North Eastern Cables & Conductors Pyt Lid)

{2) Provide reasonable assurance that lransactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are bheing made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Bnancial
slalements.

Inherent Limitations of Inlernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or frand may occur and not be delected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degres of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deterivrate,

Opinion

7.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over Anancial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting crileria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Noge on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Acvountants of India.

For ROY ATAT & ATAL
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 3256721

R peeN

,‘i—%—.-___f?l’rw.ﬂ«v

(CA. Sunil Kumar At

Partmer

Membership No, 0617249

Flace: Jorhat
Dated: 16.08.2006




Neccon Power & Infra Limited

Regd.Office A T Road, Jorhat Assam-785001
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016

ASAT31.032015
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES -

a) Share Capital 1 24,78,00,250.00 24,78,00,250
b) Reserve and Surplus 2 1,10,07,18,450.61 1,00,75,79,425
¢) Money received against share warrants - - -
2 Share application pending allotment - - -
3 Non-current Liabilities
a) Long-term borrowings 3 11,63,15,043.00 11,48,13,486
b) Deffered tax liabilities (Net) 4 1,00,17,151.00 -
c) Other long-term liabilities - - -
d) Long-term provisions - - -
4 Current Liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 5 67,93,10,772.70 62,61,24,264
(b) Trade Payables 6  w==1,08,87,77,458.46 63,70,94,775
(c ) Other current liabilities 7z 1,52,10,878.35 70,72,710
(d) Short-term provisions 8 6,03,85,792.00 4,95,28,569
Total 3,31,85,35,796.12 2,69,00,13,479
IL ASSETS
1 Non-current Assets
a) Fixed assets 9
(i) Tangible assets 15,69,14,508.08 14,09,72,834
(if) Intangible assets 2,838.00 5171
(iii) Capital work-in-progress 5,98,52,207.00 -
(iv) Intangible assets under developments - -
(b) Non-current investments ' 10 9,57,49,787.00 9,57,49,787.00
(c) Long-term loans and Advances 11 19,72,50,303.00 - 31,51,58,070
(d) Other non-current assets - - -
2 Current assets
a) Current investments - - -
b) Inventories 12 38,07,15,843.00 32,23,06,717
c) Trade receivables 13 1,78,76,86,406.59 1,22,92,83,192
d) Cash and bank balances 14 49,99,49,551.38 39,73,20,842
e) Short-term loans and advances 15 11,96,93,169.07 18,02,42,024
f) Other current assets 16 2,07,21,183.00 89,74,842
Total 3,31,85,35,796.12 2,69,00,13,479
Significant accounting policies 28
Notes to accounts 01 to 44
As per our Report of Even date
For Roy Atal & Atal For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants \N SA_/ ' "
B s e -13( D\»J /
(SK Atal) J o (M D Khetan) (B K Khefn)
Partner FA . Managing Direcoy Whole Time Director
Membership No. 061729 *®
Firm regd No. 325672E (% ’
Place :-Jorhat ’

1 Shareholders Fund

Date :-16.08.2016




Neccon Power & Infra Limited

Regd.Office A T Road, Jorhat Assam-785001
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2016

(Rs.)
CONTINUING OPERATION
Revenue from operation 17 3,67,41,00,862.00 3,14,92,63,588
Other income 18 2,36,16,663.59 1,87,29,694
Total revenues 3,69,77,17,525.59 3,16,79,93,282
Expenses:
Cost of material consumed 19 2,99,18,89,806.44 2,34,15,20,857
Purchase of stock-in-trade 20 2,12,79,625.00 8,31,43,460
Changes in inventories of FG, WIP & Stock-in-trade 21 (1,20,53,431.00) 7,08,20,269
Employee benefits expenses 22 8,06,83,258.11 6,51,08,820
Finance costs 23 10,28,30,956.50 8,05,08,880
Depreciation and amortization expenses 24 1,83,21,673.00 2,30,10,279
Other expenses 25 33,34,80,468.62 37,84,99,553
Total expenses 3,53,64,32,356.67 3,04,26,12,118
Profit before exceptional and extra ordinary items 16,1 2,85,168_92 A 12,53,81,164
Exceptional items 26 (1,62,389.27) 1,09,120
Profit before extra ordinary items and tax 16,14,47,558.19 12,52,72,044
Extra ordinary items - -
Profit before tax 16,14,47,558.19 12,52,72,044
Tax Expenses
Current Year Income Tax 5,90,50,000.00 4,85,00,000
Deferred tax 1,00,17,151.00 =
Wealth tax Provision (38,969.00) 46,257
Earlier years Incopme Tax (7,19,650.00) 28,73,579
Profit for the year from continuing operation 9,31,39,026.19 7,38,52,208
Earning per equity share Basic and Diluted 27 4.00 3
Significant Accounting Policies 28
Notes on Financial Statement 01 to44

As per our Report of Even date

For Roy Atal & Atal
Chartered Accountants

«Z/?K_%M
S K Atal)

Partner

Membership No. 061729
Firm regd No. 325672E
Place :-]Jorhat

Date :-16.08.2016

For and on behalf of the Board
(W

|

(BK etM

ole Time Director




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
Regd.Office A T Road, Jorhat Assam-785001
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH' 2016

(Rs In Lacs)

1 Operating Activities Net Profit before tax

Net profit before taxation & extraordinary items 1,614.48 1,252.72
Adjustments for
Depreciation & amortisation Expense 183.22 230.10
Interest received (236.16) (186.86)
Finance Cost 1,028.31 805.09
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 2,589.84 2,101.05
Adjustments for
Increase (-) / Decrease (+) in Other current Assets (117.46) (61.57)
Increase (-) / Decrease (+) in Debtors (5,584.04) (3,585.66)
Increase (-) / Decrease (+) in Inventories (584.10) (819.68)
Increase (-) / Decrease (+) in Loans and Advances 1,784.57 (633.22)
Increase (+) / Decrease (-) in Current Liabilities &
Provisions 4,706.77 2,598.49
Outflow towards Taxation (-) (683.09) (514.20)
Net Cash Flow from Operating activities 2,112.49 (914.79)
2 Investing Activities
Increase (-) Decrease (+) in Fixed Assets (242.42) (87.11)
Increase (-) / Decrease (+) in Capital Work-in-Progress (598.52) -
Interest Income 236.16 186.86
Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities (604.78) 99.75
3  Finance Activities
Increase (+) / Decrease (-) in Capital - 874.98
Increase (+) / Decrease (-) in Long Term Borrowings 15.02 200.78
Increase (+) / Decrease (-) in Short Term Borrowings 531.87 2,305.99

Increase (-) / Decrease (+) in Investment - . -
Dividend and Tax thereon paid -

Interest Expenditure (1,028.31) (805.09)

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (481.42) 2,576.66
4 Net Decrease (increase) in Cash and cash equivalent 1,026.29 1,761.62
5 Cash and Cash equivalent at the beginning, 3,973.21 2,211.59
6 Cash and Cash equivalent at the end 4,999.50 3,973.21

Note: The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in Accounting
Standard - 3 "Cash Flow Statements".

As per our Report of even date attached. For and on behalf of The Board
for Roy Atal & Atal
Chartered Accountants ,

= 1 (("’ \A‘\XI\J /;v,
(S K Atal) (M D Khetan) (B K Khet,

Partner Managing Director Whole Time Director
Firm Regd.No.325672E SAER A
Membership No. 061729 )
Place: Jorhat

Date :-16.08.2015




Meccon Power & Infra Limited

Repd Office AT Boad, JTurhat Assam-7A5001
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

Particulars AS AT 31.03.2016 AS AT 31.03.205
MNote No:-1 =SHART CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital
3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 101/ -each 30,00,00,000.00 20,00,00,000
100,300,000 Redeemable Prelercnce Shares of Rs 10/- sach L0000, O, 000,00
A01L00,00,000.0 0,00, 00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:- 24,78,00,250.00 24,78,00,230
2A7B0,025 (Previous Year 2,29,44,925) Fyquity Shares of Rs 10/ cach
{ully paid up
Total 24.78,00,250.00 24.78,00,250
Note No:-1.1
1he Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares
: As afb 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
Particulars : = ;
Wo.of Share % held MNo.of Share % held
Mr Murlidhar Ehetan 1242440 30L% 12,43 440 3.0 %
Mr Jai Prakash Khetan 11,497,400 4.85% 11,597,400 4.83%
Mrs Sohani Devi Ehetan 13,868,980 5.40% 13,886,960 2.60%
Topline Flnest Tve Lid 50,05,875 2.20% 5005873 20.20%
Toor Finance Co.Led 24,856,250 10.03% 24,806,250 1003 %
V55 Trade Pyt Lid 6982 300 2518% £9,82.300 28 1H%
MNote No:-1.3

Reconciliation of rumber and amount of squity share out standing at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period -

As at 315k

March, 2006

As at 31st March, 2015

Farars No. oF Shares Amount (Rs.) No. of Shares | Amonnt (Ra.)

Shares cmtstanding at the beginning of the vear 2209 .44 075 X244 40 35000 2,20 44 025 22,94 49 350,00
(1} Issued on exercise of employees stock options - - . -
(1T} Issued for consideration of Bonus Issue = = £, &
[1if} Tssued for cash 18.35,100 1,83,51,000.00 18.35,100 183,57, 000,00
less :- Shares bought back = 5. ] : -
Out standing at the end of the reporting period 247 80025 24,78,00,250.00 2,47 80,025 24,78.00,250.00
MNote Wo:-2 - RESTRVE & SURPLUS
Reserves and surplus
{2) Securities Premium Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 7,68, 7R, 768 .00 30,77.32,200
Add: On issuc of equity shares =l £.91.46, 568
Closing balangce 37 08,78, 768,00 37.68,78,708
{b) General reserve 1,56,09,035.00 1,56,09,033
(c} Surplus in statement of profit and loss
As per last Balance Sheet 61,50.41,621.42 541259414
Add: Net profit for the year 9.31,39,024.19 738,52, 208
Amounl available for appropriation F0,82,30,847.61 61,50,91,622
Less; Appropriations for = -

Closing balance as on 21.03.2015 TOA230,647 81 ERr &1,50,91 622

Taotal 1,00,75,79 425




Neceon Power & Infra Limited
Regd.Oifice A T Road, Jorhat Assam-7R5H01
MNOTES FORMING FART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars AS AT 31.03.2016 ’ AS AT 31.03.2015

MNote N3 - LONG TEEM BORROWINGS
Secured Loan
from State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur

Term Loan for Wind Mill Machinery 18707 920,35 2,34 85,420
Less - Current Maturity of Lomg Term Dedl B2,93,920.35 104, 14,000.00 47 45 420 1,87,42.000

Unsecured Loan from Others
(1) From Share Holders

From Director 1,85,03,712.00 1,459,31.88a
From Corporate 8.73,97,331.00 10,59,01,043.00 ,11,19,600 QENTT 486
Total 11,63,15,043.00 11,48,13.4%
Note =31

1) Term Loan for Wind Fowsr Unit ame secured by hypothecation of antire WG Machinery & Misc fixed assobs insttaled 0 wing mill prujict
2) WTG Term loan are s2cured by way ot first mortgage charge on the proparlies sitnated ab C-19, Hanumsan Magar, Fhatipura Jaipur
4} Repayment of Loan i

1) WTG Term Loase- Pavable in 28 Chiartery installment of s 20082 laes, Srstinstallment is starl from the 2nd quarter of FY, 2011-12

Note No: 4 :- Delerred tax Liability (Net)

Deferred Tax Liability
Eclated to fixed Assets-Lower(Higher) Dopredation as per TT.Act 1,00,17,151.00

Deferred Tax Assets
Related to fixed Assets-Tower (Higher) Deprociation as per T Act -

Met Deferef tax Liability Tuotal L0017 151.00

Note No:5:- SHORT TERM BORROWING

Secured Loan

Warking Capital Loan

From Tndian Bank Jarhat 24.62,16,142 09 18.35,57 986

From Punjab National Bank Cuwahati 12,2207 (F18.00 14,88,38,649

Trom Punjab National Bank Jorhat 357 7L R33D0D 53.62,71,251

From Canar Bank Jorhat 26,53.69,163 82 22, 19,68,096

From Bank of Baroda Jurhat 57.43,794 849 67,93,10,772.70 o 88,282 £2,61,24, 264
Tuotal 67,93, 10,772 70 f12,61,24,264

Mote Mo=5.1

Working Capital loans are secured by hypothecation of present & future machinery stock of raw materials, stock in process,
sloresd spares, buok debts outstanding receivables, and secured by way of first Paripassu mortgage on immovable property

Note No: 63 TRADE PAYABLE

Total putstanding ducs 1.08,87,77 458 465 63,70,94,773
Payable to Micro,Small & Medium Enterprises - -

Total 108,87, 77 458 46 ] 63,70,94,775

Moter- 6.1 (a) Trade payuble including LC bill of worth Rs 37,18, 22,087 00 (Provious year was Hs 1?95‘6.‘.59:39] P -‘~. ._
(b} Trade Payable including Director Remmuneration worlh Bs 52,09,683.26 {Previous year HT\‘E- 2535529) _:1 \
[ g e
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Meccon Power & Tnfra Limited

Fegd Office AT Road, Jorhat Assam-785001

NOTES FORMING FPART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

Particulars

Note Nao. - 7: Other Current libilities

Current Maturity of Long Term Dedt (Refer to note -2)
Term loan of WTG -

Advance from Cuslores

Tax Deducted at Source

ESI Contribution Payable

[ F Payahle

CST/VAT Fayable

Professiomal Tax

Service Tax Payable

Wealth Tax Payable

Share Application Monsy Payable

Mote WNo: 8 :- Short Term Provision
Frofessional foo

Income Tax

Wealth Tax

Un-Paid Cxpenses

Mote MNo:10:- Non Current Investment

A) Trade investments (Unguoted-al Cost)

{1} In Equity Shares of Associate Companies
Topline Finvest (P Tid.

(2,1%,900 Equity Shares of Rs.5/ -each fully paid )
V50 Trade Pvi Ltd

(99,850 Equity Sharcs & 5/- each fully paid |

Morth Eastern Cducars & Research Pyt LedCables P
{300 Equity Shares of Rs 100/ -sach fully paid )

AS AT 31.03.2016

82,93,920,35
24 68, 288.00
13.844.00
23,334.00
373036400
&, 15800
5.89.719.00
SLOF1 0

Tuotal 1,5210,878.35

5,90,50,000,00

13,.35,792.00

Total 6,03 85,792.00

10,93,500.00

49975000

S0,000.00
1eA48,250.00

{2) In Equity Shares of Subsidiary Companies
Lower Scjuisa Hydel Power Co Pyt Lid
{1000 Equity Share of Rs 10 /- each fully paid )

Brahmaputra Inlra Power Pvi Lid
(3340 Equity Shgares of Rs 1000/ -each fully paid

1,000, 000, 0
9,38,66,725.00

9,39,66,725.00

(3850 Equity Shares of Ks 10,000/ - each fully paid )

(3175 Equity Shares of Rs 9667 /- each fully paid )

3} In Equity Shares of Listed Company
Belianee Power Lid,

{451 Equity Shases of Rs 281 /-each)
WHPC Ltd.

(1492 Share 8 36/ - sach)

1,26,900.00

£,912.00
1,33,212.00

Total- 9,57 49 787,00

10,99,500

£,99,750
500,000

100,000
9,38,66,725

1,26,%400

6,512

AS AT 31.03.2015

47,43 420
1,00,000
14,595,078
15012
28,503
53,478
6,34,287

2432

72710

B0,000
4,83,00,000
1,20.000
548,560

4,95.28,569

16,449,250

,34,66,725

133,812

957,49, 787

Note :-10.1 The 3,000 (30% of holding) Share of Lower Sejuisa Hydel Power Co Pyt Ltd has been pladged Lo SBI Jorhat for
sanction of loan to subsidiary M /s Brahmaputra Infra Power Pyt Lid. Of Rs 25 50Crore

Note =102 Provision for diminutivn in value of quoted shares not provided for as detailed below

Relince Power Ltd.~151 Equity Shares
FMEITC Tobd 192 Lh.]_u.i".__v Sl

Market value of investment
Book value of invesiment
Diminution in value of investment

AS ON 31.3.2016
MKkt Price -NSE

22 279000
2,054

206,976,000
1,33.812.00

1,06, 8%5.00

AS ON 31.3.201
MKE Price -NSE

27.737.00
EXARNLT]

31,548,000
1,33,812.00

102,264 00
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Neccon Power & Infra Limited
Eepd Office A T Road, Jorhat Assam-785001
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
Particulars AS AT 51.03.2016 AS AT 51.03.2015
Note No: 11 :- Long term Toans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good, unless atherwise stated)

Earnest Money /Securily Deposit 5937 430.00 480,873,794
Advance for Capital Works 24.00,000.00 4.04,83,111
Advance for Goods & Services 12,735,909 881,00 17.56,79,881
Advance Tncome Tax & 1TDS 5,74.09,815.00 t 5,003,838, 477
Income Tax Refund Due 39.03,177.00 5.22,807
Total 19,72 50, 503.00 21,51, 38,000
MNote:-11.1 Long term Loand & Advance to company /firm in which difector 1s a ditector, member, or a priner
A) Seeurity Deposit against Land & Building to Related Parties A131.08.2016 AT 31.08.2015
Pradeep Kumar Ehetan -lor Land & Development oxp. - 1,00,52,605
M D Khetan Defence Colony office- Construclion - 1,00,05,641
M D Ehetan Seuni Ali, Jorhat House Constructon = 42, 77807
Eavita Kheatan -adv, For Land & Dev elopment exp. - 1,04,22 844
Tatal = T ATHERATIOL
B) Advance for Goods & Services- Subsisdary
Ty M/ Brahmaputea Infra Power Py Lid. 12,75,12,581.00 17.56,37, 541
M /5 Lower Sejuisa Hydel Power Co Pyl Ltd 7300.00 42300
Total 12759988100 — 175679881

Mote No:12 - Inventories
(At lower of cost and net realizable value, unless stated otherwise)

Raw materials 160,538,534, 200,00 12,06,13,395
Packing materials 38.58,475.00 22 60,475
Work Contract Materials 12,33,68,971.00 12,45.69,.5845
Erection WIP 9,85,96,100.00 208,398,500
Finished goods 32902 25400 213,895,537
EM-in -Transit 1,52,14, 143,00 21992080
EM Scrap f.81,690,00 334976
Total 07, 10,543, (1H) %

Note No: 13- Trade Receivable (net of advance)
(Unsecured, Considered good)

Trade receivable exceeding six month 18.62,21,6896.39 9.79,11,751
Other trade receivables La0 24,64, 710,00 113,13,71,441
Total 1,78, 76,856,405, 00 i N ]

Note No:14 - Cash & Bank Balance
{certified by Management)

Cash in Hand 38,468,331 88 I/ RTO72
Cheque in hand - 43,890,834
Balances with banks

State Bank of India Jorhal 92,7368.61 1,586,899

Bank of Baroda Jorhat 4,3236.00 Y479

Canara Bank Agarlala 5064200 11,43.821

Canara Bank Jorhat U1.731.59 4,21 40,925

Indian Bank Jorhal 10.03,44,863.26 49785013

Indian Bank Jaipur 33,937 87 33,938

HDFC Bank Jaipur 456701383 2,35,00,471

Punjab National Bank Jorhal 30079717 200,759,375

Punjab Mabonal Bank Guwahali 300,19,7R3.72 3,00,20,000

State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur 17,949,00 18,5307, 300,85 20,27,505 17.09,26,527
Deposit With Bank

FDR with Bank of Baroda jorhat 2,51,90,3581.00 2.656,97,314

FDR with Canara Bank Jorhat 484,458,831 64 3,00,23,731

FLR wilh Indian Bannk Jorhat 23.61,59,7UbAN) SLUF 85,9 804 14,25,45,3549 21,493, 16,409

Total Total 44 55 49 55T 58 BT AEST

&%
3
Z
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Neecon Power & Infra Limited
Regd Office A Road, Jorhat Assam-785001

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars AS AT 3L.03.2006
Mote Mo:15:- = Short Term Toans & Advances

{Unsecured, comsidered good)

AS AT 31.03.2015

13,51,75,887
1,54,19.727
244,59 861
51,46,549

Advances o suppliers and others 8776108513

VAT Input Cradit not Utilised 62,69.218.00

Excise Cenvat Unatilised 1,58.:69,235.094

Service Tax Cenvat Unutilised 97.93,630.00

Tuotal 11,%6,93,169.07

Note:-15.1

Advance to company /firm in which director is a director, member, or a priner

A) Advance for Goods & Services to associate Business AT 31.03.2016
Miorth Eastern Cables Prt. Lid. Jorhat 1,43,22,007.00

Mote Mo: 16:- Other Current Asseks

18.02,42,024

Prepaid expenses 1,70,84,450.00
Insurance Claim 36,36,733.00
Total 2,07.21,183.00

_ AT 31032015

4,33,80,671

61,238,109
2836733

B9.74.842




MNeccon Power & Infra Limited

Regd.Office A T Road, Jorhal Assam-725001
NOTES FORMING TART OF THE FINANCTATL STATEMENTS

Particulars
Note No-17 Revenue from Operation
Sales of Goods {Gross)
A) Manufactured Goods
1) Electricity Power
2) Transmission Ling Wire & Conductor
Domestic Sale
Expott (Deemed-Export) Sale

B} Trading Sale
Dromestic Sale
Export (Deemed-Exporl) Sale

M Contract Sale (Material Supply)
Domestic Sale
Export (Deemed-Export) Sale

C) Contract Sale (ErecHon Works)

Domestic Sale
Export (Decmed-Export) Sale

T.ess: Lxcise duty
MNet sale of goods

Other operaling revenues

Price Variaton

Mote No:-18 Other Income
Dividend Received

Interest on FIOR & others
Job Work Charges

Note Mow-19 Cost of Material Consumed
A} Raw Material
Opening stock
Add: Purchases

Less: Closing stock

Cost ol Raw material consumed
B} Work Contract Material

Opening stock

Add: pﬁrchase&

Less - Closing Stock
Material Consumed in Works Ecxecubion
Packing materials

Less - Insurance Claim

AS AT 31.03.2018

1,24,62,06,104.00

6,77.71,585.00

1,97,74,73,321 .00

68,55,214.00

1,24,62,06, 104,00

6,77,71,585.00

38,80,02,465.00) 2,36,54,75,786.00
8,21,76,405.00

4,55,47,669.00 12,77,24,074.00

3,81,40,32,763.00

13.54,48,706.00

3,67,35,84,057.00

(14,83,195.00)

Total 3,67,41,00,862.00

705.00

2,36,15,958.50

Total 2,36,16,663.50
12,06,13,395.00
ug u1,63,641,94
1,08,97,77,036.94
10,38,54,201.00

v%,539,22,835.04
13,48 69,845.00

1.96,55,51,223.50

2,10.04,21,068.50

12,53,68,971.00
1,597,50,52,097 50
3,17,90,339.00
2,99,21,65,272.44
2.73,466.00
Tofal 209918 89 806 44

78341133

AS AT 31.03.2015
84,38,664
1,08,17.46,279
40,13,793  1,08,57,60,072
14,8463 459 14,84,63,450
1,53,89,57,019
30,51,08,230  1,54,40,65,249
9,90,87,008

17,74,28,231

3,26,41,535,673

11,90,03,030

3,14,51,52.645

41,10,943

3,14,92,63,588

ug

1,46,86,398

43,200

1,87.29 694
9,55,59,422
82,42 80,767
O1,98,40,1480
12,046,13,3895

70.92,26,794
87,47 856
1,64,91,10,050
13,48 69,845

1,52,20,88 071

1,09,05,0402

2,34.15,20,857
Ea e



Neccon Power & Tnfra Limited
Repd.Office A T Road, Jorhat Assam-7850011
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars AS AT 31.03.2016 AS AT 31.03.2015

Mote Mo, 20 - Purchase of stock-in-lrade

C) Trading Goods

Trading Goods Purchase 2,12,79,625.00 831,43 460
2,12,79,5625.00 &,31,43.4a0

Note No:- 21 - Changes in invenlories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock in trade
A} Opening Stock
Finished Goods 2,13,95.537.0) B.37,/4,130
Trading Goods - TH.TO 024
EM Scraps 3,34 975,00 9,06.726

2,17,30,513.00 975,50, 782
Bl Closing Stock
Finished Goods 3,29,02,254 00 2,13,95,537
Trading Goods - -
EM Scraps &.871,690.00 334,978
3,37.83,944.00 21730513
Total (1,20,53,431.00) 708,200,250

Note Nao:- 22 Employees benefits expenses
Salaries and wages, & Labour Charge 3,59,40,144 00 48192728
Stall welfare Fooding & Training expenses 25,19.658.11 13,090,574
Directors Eemuneration 1,89.50,000.00 1,32,00,000
Director Sitting Fee - 10,000
House Rent to Staff 20.74100.00 20,324,438
Uniform expenses 55,000.00 28,700
L 5 Confribution 07 G80.00 1,056,680
FP.E. Contribution 1.46,376.00 2,26, 700

Total 8,06,83,258.11 ~ 65108820

Mote MNo:- 23 Finance costs
Intrroat to Suppliers & Others 35,96,271.00 7718886
Interest on Unsecured Loan 1,06,90,303.00 &7, 30,647
Intersst on LC 82,38,9497 50 1,11,45,491
Intersst on OCC 7.73,90,950.00 518,24 878
Interest on Excise Delay Payment 71,738.00 80,718
Interest on Service Tax Delay Payment 17.851.00 32,208
Interesl on [T/ WT/TDS 221.00 6,395
Interest on VAT/CST 2,115.00 -

Interest on EFF/ESI - 881
Interesl on Terin Lean for Machinery 26,22, 500.00 39,770,768
Total 10,28,30,956.50 8,05,08,880

Note Woe-24 Deprecialion and Amortisation exp.

Depreciation (Refer o Nota.09 ) 1,83,21,673.00 230,710,279
Total 1,83.21,673.00 2,30,10,27%

Note Noi- 25 Other Expenses (Manufacturing Expenses) . _,.----.:5“
lixchange Gain/Loss 13,34,064,00 - (O g
Custom & Clearing exp. 16,27,511.00 =/ \%Z
Power & Fuel expenses 61,56,425.00 467612 | O| Jograr | T
Stores & Spares 12,36,269.00 5,885,565 4 I
Conunission on Purchase 12,21.436.00 3,053,102 ‘\L?ﬁ:-'.\-.‘ A
Sub-Contractor Charge 11,73,92,421.00 18.70,82,807 \\.f_‘-f - f._’ft,/
Machinery Hire Charges 32,06,000.00 84,19,577 ==
Maintenance of Machinery B2,81.452.00 14,04 55, 573060 56,92,590() 20,70,56,653




Neccon Power & Infra Limited
Regd.Office A T Road, Jorhat Assam-785001
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars AS AT 31.03.2016 AS AT 31.03.2015
Administrative, Selling & Distribulion EXPENSES
Adverlisement & Publicity 11,16,085.00 944,179
Audit Fee 7000000 30,000
Bank Charges 3,.85,64,195.20 33962213
Commission & Liasion Charges 23,40 (BR300 24 58,501
Capital expenses 35,900.00 75,900
Conveyance Exp. 11,85,508.00 14,65,997
Discount & Roundoff 23,60,321.64 135,84 304
Ponation & charity 46,76,588.00 22,935,200
Earlier Year px penses 3,64,9249 00 3,530,185
Electricity & Water Charges 22,96,400.00 15,357,003
Enlry tax 1.56,862.00 21,954
Freight,Caratge, & Handling Charge 7,85,22,590.00 6,11,14,144
Festival expenses 23,270,000 28,042
Forest Royally Churges 55,000.00 &,000
General Expense 3,89,947 .04 1,838,806
Inagural Function expenses 57.248.00 5,34.653
Insurance Premium 70,35,206.00 45 85043
EKeyman Insurance Premium 5&,580.00 536,580
Late Delivery Charges 5,77,490.00 1,25,200
Labour Cess 47,80122 00 367,062
Legal # licence & Filling fees 12,06,756.00 221,305
Loss on Theft 1,61,301.00 3,50.000
Maintenance & Running of Vehicles O8.61,221.50 8737524
Maintenance of Building 11,16,876.00 4,43 577
Maintenance of others 18,03,712.00 2347062
Membership Fees 1,77.200.00 1,553,901
Paper & Periodicals 1,12,506.00 1,30,924
Penalty on VAT /ST 16,8000 37,500
Prolessional Tax 7.500.00 7,500
Professional Consultancy Fee 31,26,275.00 25,50,845
Poslage & Telegram 4,29.013.00 3,00,804
Frinting & Stationery 16,0R2,347.00 17,200,756
Fent for (ffice & Godwon 57.91,349.00 Al 49 956
Security expenses 17,60,394.00 12,285,470
Earnest Money /Security writken off - 5,135,000
Service tix & Cess 83,42, 773.00 1,05,88,532
Site Development exp. 15,165,944 00 778,349
Telephone expensecs 13.78,221.00 13,94, 107
Tender (ees 8,34.987.00 14,153,334
Testing & Lab exp, 2:23,056,00 b, 77,433
Travelling exp, 83,40,621,15 79,32 945
VAT Writtenoff - 19.30,24 890.62 - 2,32,(]& 17.14,42,500
Tatal Total 33,34.80,468 62 37,84,09,553
Note No:- 26 Exceptional items
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assts (1.62,389.27) 109,120
Tatal (1,62,389.27) 1,09,120
MNote No:-27 Earning per Share
f) et Profit afler 1% as per Statement of Profit & Loss 9,31,39.026.19 7.38,52,208
if} Number of Equity Sharesused as denominator for FFS 2,29,44 925 2,22.93.775
iii) Basic and Diluted Earning per Share 4.00 3
iv) Face Value per Equity Share AL 10.00 10




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
(Formerly Morth Eastern Cables & Conductors Tyt Led)

Notes to the financial Statement for the Year ended March 31, 2016

Company Overview :

M/S. Neceon Power & Infra Limiled is a closely held company domiciled in Tndia, incorporated under the
company Act, 1956 with the Registrar of Companies - Assam | Meghalaya, Manipur, Tripura, Mizoram,
Magaland & Arunachal Pradesh - Shillong. The Company Include carrying on business for Manufacturing of
Electrical Conductor, Generation of Power and Commissioning, /Installalion & Renovation of Power Sub-
Station for all types of EPC/ Trunkey Project Works,

Note--:28:- Summary of Significant accounting policies :

A. Basis of preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India, The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respects with the accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as
amended, and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013, The financial staloments have bean prepared
on accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting pelicies adopted in the preparation
of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year. Accounting policies nol specifically referred
o otherwise are consistent and are in consonance with generally accepled accounting principles.

B. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statemenls in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management lo make
jadgments, estimales and assumplions that affect the reporled amount of assets and Habilities on the date of
Financial Statements and the reported amount of revenucs and expenses during the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,

unceriainty about lhese assumpbons and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying ameunts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

C. Revenue;
Revenue is primarily derived {rom sale of Conductor, Power and relaled Service from EPC Trunkey Project .

* Revenue is recognized to the exlent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the COmpany
and the revenue can be reliably measured. Sales comprises sale of goods and services, net of trade
discounts. Interest income is recognized on accrual basis, Dividend income is recognized when the right to
receive dividends is unconditionally established,

* The company presents revenues nel of indirect taxes its statement of profit and foss.

D. Provision and cuntingent labilities:

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal obligation, as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of cconomic benefits will be required to settle the obligabdon
and a reliable estimate can be made [or the amount of the obligation.

Contingent liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence oF nen-occurrence of Oile Of more
uncerlain future events not wholly within the contral of the Company. Contingent Liabilities are not provided
for in the accounts and disclosed by way of notes, if any.

Contingent assets: Contingent assels are neither recagnized nor disclosed.

s




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
{Formerly MNorth Eastern Cables d& Conductors Tvt Ladd)

E. Tangible assets:

Tangible assets are stated al cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment if any, direct costs are
capitalized until such assets are ready for use.

F. Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried af cost less
accumulated amortization and impairment.

G. Depreciation:

{a) Depreciation on tangible assets is provided un the WDV method over the useful lives of assels estimated
by the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standard -5, Depreciation of assels purchase/sold during a
period is proportionately charged, Intangible assets are amortized over their respective individual
estimate useful lives basis.

(b) Depreciation and amortization method, useful lives and residual value are reviewed perinodically,
including at each financial year.

H. Employee Benefits

Short-term employes benelils are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss
account of the vear in which the refated sarvice is rendered,

Post employment and other long term emplovee benefits are recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss
account for the vear in which the employee has rendered services,

I. Foreign currency transactions

i.  Transactions denominaled in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date
of the transacton.

i, Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies, if any at the yearend are restated at vear end rates.
fil, Nonmonelary foreign currency items are carricd at cost.

iv. Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is
recognised in the Profit and Loss Account

J. Income tax/Deferred tax:

{a) Income tax
Income taxes are accrued in the same period that the related revenue and EXpenses arise. A provision is
made for income tax based on the tax liability computed, after considering tax allowance and exemptions,
Provision are recorded when it estimated that a Liability due to disallowance ar other matter is probable.
Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives rise to future economic
benefits in the rom tax credit against future income tax liabilily, is recognized as an assels in the Balance
Sheel il there is convincing evidence thal the company will pay normal tax after the tax holiday period and
the resultant assets can be measured reliably, The company offsets, on a year on year basis, the current tax
assels and liability, where it has a legally enforceable right and where it intends to settle such asscts and
liabililies on net basis

(b) Deferred tax
Deferred tax resulting from timing differences between books and Lax profits is the  accounted for at the
current rate of tax/substantively enacted tax rates as on the Balance Sheet data, to extent that timing
difference are expecled to crystallize. Deferred tax assets are recognized where realization is reascnably
certain whereas in case of carried forward losses or unabsorbed depreciation, deferred tax assets are
recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of realization supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each balance sheat date.

{c} Earnings per share:
Basic carnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after fax by weighte
sijuity share outstanding during the period. Diluted sarnings per share are computed
after tax by the weighted average number of eq uity share.




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
(Formerly North Eastern Cables & Conduclors Pyt Lid)y

(e} Investmenk:

()

Investments are Long term Investment and are stated at Cost, provision is made to recognize a declineg,
other than temporary, in Lhe value of Long Term Investment.

Current Investments are carried al cost or market rate whichever is less, an individual investment basis,

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal procecds is
charged or credited to the statement of profil and loss,

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash deposit with bank and corporations. The company
considers all highly liquid investments with are remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months
or less thal are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents,

(g) Cash flow statemenl:

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transaclon of non-cash nature, any deferral or accruals of past future operating cash receipls or payments
and item of income and expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash ows from
operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated,

(k) Inventories:

Item of inventories comprising of un-processed are measured at lower of cost or nel realizable value after
providing for obsolescence, if any. Item of inventories comprising of processed are measured at net
realizable value after reducing normal gross profit margin in ordinary course of business, Cost of
inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing them to
their respective present location and condition netted to discount received. Net realizable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary courss of business, less estimated cost of completion and estimated
cost necessary Lo make sale,

Employees Retirement / Terminal Benefif:
Caratuity/ leave encashment benefits are accountad for on cash basis,

Boreowings cosl:

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary cost incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange difference arising [rom foreign currency borrowings o the extent
they are regarded as on adjustment Lo the interest cosl Borrowing cosls that are attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. Any income
earned on the tempaorary investment of those borrowings is deducted from the borrowing costs incurred. A
qualifying asset is one thal akes necessarily substantial period of time to get ready for s infended use. All
other borrowing costs are charged to revenue,

(k} Impairment of Assets:

All assels other than imventories, investments, and deferrod fax assels, arc reviewed [or impairment,
wherever events or changes in circumsiance  indicate that the CarTying  amount may not be
recoverable. Assets whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the
recoverable amount A,




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED

(Formesly Morth Eastern Cables & Conductors Pt Ttd)

29.  Quantity & Value of Raw Material Consumed

Quantity (in MT) Ammoruii (it 3
Particulars Alumin | Steel | Alloy Aluminum Steel Wire | Mln}r-
| |
= Opening stock H98.930 103,750/ 5000 11,39.85,014.00 5?,4?,0(}'_1.1313 8,51, 380.00
Add; Purchase | B4E7.057 2033 821 - 873047 303.00] 961,16.339.00 28|
Tolal 7185.996] 2137571 5600] 98,70,32,317.00] 10,18,63,340.00]  B.81,380.00
Closing Stock GYA.E22 233977 3000 9,22 27 075.00 '[,D?,@,?%.m 8.81,380.00
Consumed 6189.174] 1903594 -| 89.48,05242.00] 9,11.17,592.00 5
Previous Year 4580729 1305.693 28612 72,1068,799.08] 7,37,33,006.00] ]

The Materials consumed are indigenous T 2,27,47,60,052.94 and imported for T 53,62,14,880.50
(Previous year indigenous T 2,22,61,75,872/ - and imported for 5,60,38,893/-)

30. Quantitative details in respect of Finished Goods :

[ . ; Sales during the ] |
. Opening Production ; Closing
Frofucts il Stock during the your (ncl. cample Stock
and scrap)
year
AAA Conductor | KM QE0.570 10464 246 11235.066 209750
ACSR Conduclor EM 145274 5951671 5751197 345.5"4&
Aluminum Wire MT o 4702495 474.245 5.050
Ground Wire EM - 55.296| 55.29% -
Steel Wire MT - o.505| 9.505] |
31. Turnover in Value
AT 201516 | AT 2014-15
ACSR Conductor &i5,04,03,206.00 794317793
AMAAC Conductor 20,86,71,381.00 225922017
Aluminum Wire 531,42,6‘:3{#.005' 5,87 70,188
Earth/Ground Wire 232241200 36,11,518
Steel Wire 6,91, 482 .00 362428
Eh SE.I."&EJH ﬁ,?4-,933.lflu_! 2775528
Trading Goods . 6,77,71,385.00 14,84,63,459
Wind Power 68,55,214.00 B4.38.664]
Works Contract 2,49.31,99 860,00 2,02,14,93, 480
A 3,41,40,32.763.00 3,25,41,55,5?5]




MNECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
{Formerly Movih Bastern Cables & Conductors Pt Lidh

32

33.

36,

37,

39,

40.

AT 31.03.2016 AT 31.03.2015

Value of Import (C.LE. Basis)

Raw Materials 68, 59,65,505.50 Nil
Expenditure Foreign Currency 14,32, 534.00 il

Eamning in Foreign Currency

Deemed Exports (FOB Value) il Nil

No employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration during the financial year 2014-15 in excess
uf the sum prescribed under section 197(12) of the Companies act,2013 read with Rule 5{2) of the
Companies (Appeintment and Remuncration of Mana gerial Personal) Rule, 2014

Previous periods [igure have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever considered necessa ry to
confirm to current period presentation.

Balance of the sundry creditors, sundry debtors, unsecured loan and advance are subject o
confirmation and reconciliation.

The company has not sought actuarial valuation of gratuity and leave encashment benelit as on
31.03.2016, Nonretirement and accordingly provision for liability for the same as required
by®Accounting  Slandard  on accounting  of retiremenl  benefit in the Financial
Statement of employers (AS -15) issued by the instilute of Chartered Accountanls of India,

- could nut be provided for and financial effect of the same on profit could not be ascertained,

The Company has sought details from suppliers who had permanent regisiration certificate as
Small Scale Industrial Undertaking issued by the Direclorate of Industries of a State or Union
Territory, in the absence of such information, the amount (also bifurcation fur 30 days and more
than 30 days) and interest due as per the “Inlercst on delayed payment to small scale &
ancillary indusiries undertaking Act, 1993" is not ascertainable as on Balance Sheet dale,

Segmental Reporting :

The Group's operations predominantly relate to provide development of transmission line of
power in three primary scgment viz. manufacturing of ransmission line conduclors, established of
transmission Power Substations on turnkey basis and Manutacturing of Electricity Encrgy through
Wind Power Unit. The Group considers the business segment as the primary segmiend, and
geographical Segment based on the location of the customers as secondary segment

B B
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NECCON POWER & INTRA LIMITED
{Formerly MNorth Eastern Cables & Conductors Tvt Led)

A) Business Segment :-

SL. Consolidated Profit & Loss | Manufacturing Waorks Wind Power Total
No. Account & Trading Conlract Generation
Division Division Divieion
i FY-2015-16
1 | Revenue from operation | .520997900) 2,72,20,35,669.00 68,55,214.00] 3,67,47,00,862.00
2 | Opemating expenses, nel 87,02,15279.52] 24332,1343060]  78,34,683.00 3,31,12,63,395.21]
3 | Sepmental oprrating income F 4084 f90 48 288822935371 (-1 9.7046000] 3a 2837 46 il
4 | Un-allocable expenses 12,21.75,615.69
5 | Profitfor the year belore interest 24 06,61,851.10
& | Interestexpenscs | 10,28,50.656,50)
7 | Otherincome | 236,156,663 509
| & | Net Profit before taxes 16.14 4755819
| 9 | Provision for bx | ' £.53.08.532.(0
10 | Met Peofit after tax | 9,31,39.026,1%
| 5L. Consolidated Profit & Loss| Manufacluring Works Wind Total
No. Account & Trading Contract Power
Division Division Generation |
| Division |
FY 201415
1 | Revenue from operation 1053617.220] 208720769 8438664] 3119263580
2 | Qperating expenses. net 94 54,710,996 LERS3A0205] 103230519 2 2020
3 | Seomental operating income 100,51, 46.233 197867491 (-} 1892155 30.11.21,569
4 | Up-allovable expenses L 110000972
5 Profit for the vear before 19.10,21,297
6| Interest expenses 84475945
7| Other income 1,87 29.55‘4|
& | Met Profit belore taxes 12.52.72,044|
L9 | Provision for tax _ 51471983
10 | Met Profit aller tax ¥38.52.208

B) Geographical Segment:-

The company business activily falls within a single geographival, hence it has no other reportable
segments.

41. Price Variation

The price increase of sold Material has been duly acknowledged by the AVVNL. To whom goods have
been sold during year, the sum of ¥ 36, 77,326.00 had been credited to the “Operation Revenue Account” of
the current year and

The sum of T 51,60,521.00 which had been credited to the “Revenue from Cperation Account” during the
FY 2015-16 had been deducted from “Revenue from Operation Account” of the current year.

42. Transfer Pricing

The company has specified domestic lransaction with parties as provided for in the Incomp¥ 1961, In
the opinion of the management, the Company mainiaine documents as prescribed by

@J\ ot

;lnF

provide that these specified domestic transactions are at arm’s length and the afore
have any material impact on the financial statement, particularly on the amount of
provision for taxation,




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
(Formerly North Eastern Cables & Conductors Pvt. Lid)

43, CONTINGENT LIABILITY:

1}  Contingent liability not provided for counter guarantee given for guarantee issued by bank

b AT 2015-16
L No.
1

2

| 3

Name of Bank AT 2014-15

1,23,48,07 631.00 |
22,31,35,013.00
32,77,36,256.00

2,27,33,58,420.00 |
10,85,97,557.00 |
23,10,76472.00 |

Indian Bank Jorhat Branch®
Bank of Baroda Jorhat Branch
Canara Bank Jorhat Branch

Contingent liability not provided for corporale guarantee given on behalf of subsidiary Company M /s
Brahmapuira Infra Power Pvi Ltd to State Bank of India Jorhat for sancon of Term Loan Rs
25 50crore

3)  Excise duly payable on unsold stock of tinished goods is consistently accounted for on the clearance
basis of the goods from the factory, The amount of exvise duly payable on the unsold stock of finished
goods not cleared from the factory on 31.03.2016 is estimated at ¥ 41, 12,782.00 iPrevious Year ¥

26,74,442/-/). Non provision of the liability will not affect either the profit for the vear or the
reserve & surplus as on 31 St March, 2015

4)  Contingent Hability not provided for dues of Service Tax & Excise duty which have not been deposited as

on 318 March, 2015 on account of disputes are given below

Amount not | Period to ] : ’
;L MNature of Statute paidfInvolved in Which it roaEm w-::é?ldlsp e s
L o dispute relates P '8
1 Service Tax Cenval T 130,84,833.00 | 01.04.2009 to Custom, Excise and
disallowed -Service Service Tax | 310320101 Service Tax Appellate
tax Act,2004 +1,19,16,571.00 Tribunal East Regional
I Interest on Service Tax Bench Kolkata

44, Related Party Disclosers

Companies in the Group have entered in to transactions with the following related parties as identified
by the management and relied upon by the Auditors,

SL MName of Related Parties
No. | —
| 1) Subsidiary Companies |

1) Brahmputra InfrA Power Pyt Ltd ' 2} Lower Seijusa Hydel Fower Co. Pyt Ltd

personal and their relatives have significant

2} Associate/Enterprises over which key management
influence

1) North Eastorn Cables Py Lid 5) Murlidhar Khetan & Sons

leurth"EasLern Educare & Rescarch Pvt Lid ) Jai Prakash Khetan & Sons

| 3} Topline Finvesl Pvt Lid, 7] B K Ehetan & Sons

4) V5G Trade Pvt Ltd 8) ' K Khetan (HUT)

3) Key Management Personal and their relatives- Whole time Direclor & Relatives

1) Mr Murlidhar Khetan

| 7) Mrs Sneha Khetan

2} Mr [ai Prakash Khelan

| 8] Mrs Kavita Khetan

3) Mr Basanl Kumar Khetan

| 9) Mrs Deepjyoti Khelan

4) Mr Pradeep Kumar Khetan

10) Mrs Payal Khetan

5) Mrs Sohani Devi Khetan

6) Mrs Ranjana Devi Khetan




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED
{Tormerly Morth Easlern Cables & Conductors Tyt lad)

The following transaction was carried oul with the relased partics in the ordinary
disclosed in the audited accounts of e individual companies.

course of hiosiness as

| SLNo. | Nature of Transaction & Relationship As At 31.03.2015]  As At 31.03.2014]
_i Share Capital Issue
B 1 | Toor Finance Co.l £d, - 8,74,97,568,00
e Sales- Associates '
1 North Eastern Cables Pyt Ltd - 1,34,61,315.00
2 North Eastern Knowledge Foundation - -
D Purchase from Associate = ]l
11 | NorthEastern Cables Pyt Ltd. 35,85,410.00 5,65,80,896.00]
E Loans & Advances- lo Subsidiary
1 | Brahmapulra Infra Power Pvt LId 12,75,12,581.00 17,56,37,581,00
2 Lower Sefjusa Hydel Power Co.Pvt.Lid 87,300.00 42,300.00]
F Security Deposit against Land & Office to Director
|1 [ Murlidhar Khetan - 1,42,83,448.00
. x Pradeep Kumar Khetan - 1,00,92,605.00
3 Kavita Khetan - 1,04,22,844,00
G Remuneraton to Directors
1 | Mr Murlidhar Khetan 35,00,000,00 24,00,000.00
2 | MrJaiprakash Khetan 30,00,000.00 24,00,000.00]
| |3 | Mr Basant Kumar Khetan 30,00,000.00 24,00,000.00]
| |4 [ Mr Pradeep Kumar Khetan 50,00,000.00 24,00,000.00]
5 | Mrs Ranjana Khetan 25,00,000,00 18,00,000.00]
| |& | MrsSneha Khetan 25,00,0001.00 18,00,000.00)
7 | Mrs Kavita Khetan 27,50,000.00 18,00,000.00
Remuneraion-to Direclor’s Relatves '
| [1 [ Miss Rainy Khetan 3,37,500.00 1,50,000.00]
2 | Deepjyot Khetan 2,19,750.00 4,45,000.00
H Rent Paid- Director & Relatves
i 1 | MrMurlidhar Khetan 3,60,000.00 3,60,000.00]
2 | Mr Basant Kumar Khetan 2,52,000.00] 1,80,000.00]
- 3 | Mr Pradeep Kumar Khetan 2,52,000.00 4,80,000.00
[ 4 | Mrs Ranjana Khetan 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
| |5 | Mrs Kavita khetan 1,20,000.00 7,20,000.00]
6 | Mrs Sneha Khetan 1,20,000.00 1,20,000,00
Rent Paid- to Associate |
| 1 Meorth Eastern Cables Put Ttd. 6,60,000,00 &,60,000,00
B 2 Morth Eastern Educare & Research Pyt Lid 34,35,000,00 B0,62,954 .00
1 lnfelresl Paid- Director & relalives 0]
= 1| Mr Murlidhar Khetan 73,397.00] 8,457.00
2 | MrJai Prakash Khetan 6,84,055.00 i
3 | Mr Basant Kumar Khetan I 1,30,745.00 3,68,814.00|
4 Mr Pradeep Kumar Khetan ,.'_ - d;—-? - 2,92 775.00 | =]
4 Mrs Kavita Khetan K i o s > -| 2,18,461.00
| 5 Mrs Deepjyoti Khetan [ . i 15,443.00
6 | Mrs Ranjana Khetan 401 40 3,61,833.00 2,45,137.00




NECCON POWER & INFRA LIMITED

(Formerly North Eastern Cables & Conductors Pvt. Ltd)

Interest Paid- Associates

1 Basant Kumar Khetan & Sons

2 Jaiprakash Khetan & Sons - 5,25,914.00
3 Murlidhar Khetan & Sons - 96,847.00
4 Pradeep Kumar Khetan (HUF) - 2,25,207.00
J Loan Taken
Amount Maximum Amount Maximum
outstanding amount outstandin amount
Name of Persons & Relationship | at the year outstanding g at the outstanding
ended during the year ended during the
31.03.2016 year 31.03.2015 year
From Director’ & Relatives
Mr Murlidhar Khetan 29,24,468.00 29,24,468.00 12,56,61 12,56,611
1| Mr Basant Kumar Khetan 28,37,670.00 28,37,670.00 - 59,45,564
Mr Jai Prakash Khetan 94,00,649.00 94,00,649.00 75,45,000 75,45,000
Mrs Deepjyoti Khetan - 1,35,567
2| Mrs Kavita Khetan - 39,28,786
Mr Pradeep Kumar Khetan 31,35,000 1,32,45,000
3| Miss Rainy Khetan - 3,00,000
5| Mrs Ranjana Devi Khetan 33,40,925.00 33,40,925.00 30,15,275 30,15,275
Mrs Sneha Khetan - 4,80,000
Associates
1| Basant Kumar Khetan & Sons - - - 1,95,876
2| Jaiprakash Khetan & Sons - - - 62,78,806
3| Murlidhar Khetan & Sons - - - 8,94,224
4| Pradeep Kumar Khetan (HUF) - - - 20,79,412
5| Topline Finvest Pvt Ltd - 1,55,30,000.00 - 2,52,18,450
6| Toor Finance Co.Ltd 97,42,877.00 7,69,50,000.00
7| VSG Trade Pvt Ltd 87,93,226.00 1,12,00,000.00 1,09,50,000 1,09,50,000

45. The Company has taken into consideration the Provision of Accounting Standard 28 Impairment
of Assets. The Company does not have any asset which would require impairment and provisions.

Signature to Note on Financial Statement

As per our Report of even date attached.

For Roy Atal & Atal
Chartered Accountants

%@W
(SK. Atal) J
Partner

Membership No. 061729
Firm Regd No. 325672E

Place: Jorhat
Date :16.08.2016

For and on behalf of The Board

N

Managing Director
DIN-00842354

W

Whole Time Director

DIN-00842404




